

\*\* Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change

**Schedule of Overview & Scrutiny Meetings**

	OSMC	H&SAC O&S	CYP O&S	R&H O&S	C&E O&S
May	<b>Fri, 20<sup>th</sup> May 2016, 11am – Chamber (CR)</b>	<b>Mon, 23<sup>rd</sup> May 2016, 2pm – Sheffield (CR)</b>		<b>Wed, 25<sup>th</sup> May 2016, 1:30pm Rm 209 (CM)</b>	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Commission Care &amp; Support (FP)</li> </ul>	Regional Health Scrutiny; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Working Together Programme</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Work planning – R&amp;H O&amp;S</li> </ul>	
June	<b>Fri, 10<sup>th</sup> June 2016 at 9am – Chamber (CM)</b>	<b>Mon 6<sup>th</sup> June 2016, 10am - Rm 410 (CR)</b>	<b>Thurs 2<sup>nd</sup> June 2016, 9am – Rm 210 (CM)</b>		<b>Wed, 1<sup>st</sup> June 2016, 3:30pm, Rm 210 (CR)</b>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Work planning - OSMC</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Work planning – HASC O&amp;S</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Work planning – CYP O&amp;S</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Work planning – C&amp;E O&amp;S</li> </ul>
	<b>Fri, 10<sup>h</sup> June 2016, 10am – Chamber (CM)</b>				
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>O&amp;S Draft Work Plans</li> <li>O&amp;S Membership</li> </ul>				
	<b>Mon, 27<sup>th</sup> June 2016 – Rm 209 (CR)</b>				
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Corporate Plan (Refresh)</li> </ul>				
July	<b>Thurs, 7<sup>th</sup> July 2016, 10am – Chamber (CM)</b>	<b>Wed 6<sup>th</sup> July 2016, 10am – Rm 409 (CM)</b>	<b>Mon, 11<sup>th</sup> July 2016, 10am – Chamber (CR)</b>		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DMBC Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 4 15/16</li> <li>SLHD Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 4 15/16</li> <li>Youth Justice Plan</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Intermediate Care – changes to current service</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Education White Paper Update – Implications for Doncaster</li> <li>Accountability Arrangements</li> <li>Childrens Trust Update Qtr 4 1516</li> </ul>		
Aug	<b>Friday 12<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 10am - (CM)</b>	<b>Mon, 8<sup>th</sup> August, 2016– 3:30pm (CR)</b>			<b>Thurs 11<sup>th</sup> August 2016 – All Day, Rm 210 (CM &amp; CR)</b>

\*\* Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change

	OSMC	H&SAC O&S	CYP O&S	R&H O&S	C&E O&S
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Budget discussion</li> </ul>	Regional Health Scrutiny; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Working Together Programme (Doncaster supporting this meeting).</li> </ul>			Domestic Abuse (one day review) <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Strategy</li> <li>Meet Victims</li> <li>Meet with Partners:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Growing Futures</li> <li>Perpetrator Programme – Foundation for Change</li> <li>Changing Lives</li> <li>Police (Safeguarding Adults Team)</li> <li>Riverside</li> <li>DMBC Officers Sandra Norburn/Bill Hotchkiss</li> </ul> </li> <li>Refuge Visit (separate session)) – two members only</li> </ol>
					<p><b>Wed 17<sup>th</sup> August 2016 – 2:30pm, Council Chamber (CM)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Isle of Axholme Strategy - including Hydraulic Modelling. Meeting with the Environment agency</li> </ul>
Sept	<p><b>Thurs, 1<sup>st</sup> Sept. 2016, 2pm – Chamber (CR)</b></p>	<p><b>Wed, 21<sup>st</sup> Sept. 2016, 10am – Rm 008 (CM)</b></p>	<p><b>Tues, 27<sup>h</sup> Sept. 2016, 10am – Chamber (CM)</b></p>		
	Core annual 'define & deliver' cycle	Health Inequalities. Incl. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>description of overall approach</li> <li>focus on the health needs of BME populations</li> <li>plans to update the assessment</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Childrens Trust Update – Split Screen report</li> <li>DFE Achievements of Children</li> <li>Inspections Framework SEN</li> <li>School Results (by</li> </ul>		

\*\* Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change

	OSMC	H&SAC O&S	CYP O&S	R&H O&S	C&E O&S
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Veterans</li> </ul> Information session to follow: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Health Watch - Chair</li> </ul>	pyramid/sub-groups)		
Oct	Thurs, 6 <sup>th</sup> October 2016, 10am – Chamber (CM)			10 <sup>th</sup> October, 2016, 9am – Room 008 (CM)	Mon, 3 <sup>rd</sup> October 2016, 10am – 3pm, 410 (CM)
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DMBC Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 1 16/17</li> <li>SLHD Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 1 16/17</li> </ul>			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Economic Plan – Outline</li> <li>Place Marketing – update</li> <li>Additional Housing Update</li> </ul>	Domestic Abuse Review continued: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>10am – meeting with victims who have experienced domestic abuse and been supported.</li> </ul>
Nov	Weds, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Nov 2016, 1pm – Chamber (CM)	21 <sup>st</sup> Nov 2016, 3.30pm Oak House Junc 1 M18 (CR or CM)			
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Call-In</li> </ul>	CWT Joint Scrutiny			
	Weds, 9 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2016, 5pm – Chamber (CR)	Wed, 23 <sup>rd</sup> Nov 2016, 10am – 007b (CR)			
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Devolution</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Adult Safeguarding Report</li> <li>Doncaster Immediate Care - Changes to Current Services – Update</li> <li>STP (Sustainability and Transformation Plans – TBC</li> </ul>			
	Thurs, 10 <sup>th</sup> Nov 2016, 10am – Chamber (CR or CM)			Mon, 28 <sup>th</sup> November 2016, 9.30am - Room 409 (CR or CM)	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Stronger Families Update</li> </ul>	CQC Information session to follow meeting		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Homelessness across the Borough</li> </ul>		
Dec	13 <sup>th</sup> Dec 2016, 11am - (CR or CM)				

\*\* Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change

	OSMC	H&SAC O&S	CYP O&S	R&H O&S	C&E O&S
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Budget (formal)</li> </ul> <p><b>Thurs, 15<sup>th</sup> Dec 2016, 2pm – Chamber (CR)</b></p>		<p><b>Tues, 6<sup>th</sup> Dec 2016, 10am – Chamber (CM)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Childrens Trust Update split screen report</li> <li>Education &amp; Skills Commission (Standards &amp; Strategy)</li> <li>Chairs Safeguarding Board – Annual report including CSE Update (outstanding issues)</li> <li>Outline and Function of the Performance Account Board (PAB)</li> <li>CIC – Virtual School</li> </ul>		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DMBC Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 2 16/17</li> <li>SLHD Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 2 16/17</li> <li>Progress on Digital Council</li> </ul>				
Jan	<p><b>Thurs, 19<sup>th</sup> Jan 2017, 10am – Chamber (CR)</b></p>	<p><b>Wed, 25<sup>th</sup> Jan 2017, 2pm – 007b (CM)</b></p>	<p><b>H&amp;ASC O&amp;S - Invite</b> <b>Wed, 25<sup>th</sup> Jan 2017, 2pm – 007b</b></p>		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Budget (formal)</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Transformation programme as that will cover direct payments and the development of the community led model</li> <li>Mental Health within Children's Services (jt with CYP O&amp;S)</li> <li>Update on Care and Support at home</li> <li></li> </ul>	<p>CYP O&amp;S Invite for the following;</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Mental Health within Children's Services (jt with CYP O&amp;S)</li> </ul>		
Feb	<p><b>9<sup>th</sup> or 23<sup>rd</sup> Feb 2017, 10am – Council Chamber (CM or CR)</b></p>	<p><b>Mon, 13<sup>th</sup> February 2017 time TBC Oak House Junction1 M18 (CM or CR)</b></p>	<p><b>Mon, 27<sup>th</sup> Feb 2017, 10am – Chamber (CR)</b></p>		<p><b>Mon, 13<sup>th</sup> Feb 2017, 10am – 007b (CM or CR)</b></p>
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Budget (formal - will commence earlier tba)</li> </ul>	<p>CWT Joint Scrutiny final proposals</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Children's Trust Update split screen report</li> <li>Children's Trust Annual report</li> <li>Annual Complaints</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Crime &amp; Disorder Meeting <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Performance &amp; Update on Priorities</li> <li>Community Safety Strategy</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

\*\* Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change

	OSMC	H&SAC O&S	CYP O&S	R&H O&S	C&E O&S
			<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Exam Results (&amp; update on actions from E&amp;SC)</li> <li>Council's response to the Education &amp; Skills Commission</li> <li>Effectiveness of Pupil Premium across Doncaster</li> </ul>		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Fly Tipping – Enforcement</li> <li>Hate Crime</li> </ul>
<b>Mar</b>	Thurs, 23 <sup>rd</sup> March 2017, 10am –Chamber (CM or CR)	15 <sup>th</sup> March 2017, 10am – 007b (CM or CR)			<b>H&amp;ASC O&amp;S - Invite</b> 15 <sup>th</sup> March 2017, 10am – 007b - invite
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>DMBC Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 3 16/17</li> <li>SLHD Finance &amp; Performance Qtr 3 16/17</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Public Health Protection Responsibilities (annual) to include:                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Vaccinations – how is data on reactions used</li> <li>- Air Pollution (performance targets/impact on public health)</li> </ul> </li> <li>Intermediate Care – changes to current service</li> </ul>			C&E O&S Invite for the following; <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Public Health Protection Responsibilities (annual) :                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Air Pollution (performance targets/impact on public health)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

\*\* Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change

<b>Other potential issues to be considered and confirmed</b>				
<p><u>Ongoing List of Plans</u></p> <p>Council Plans:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Corporate Plan Refresh - 27<sup>th</sup> June 2016, 2pm</li> </ul> <p>Statutory Plans: -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Local Transport Plan – TBC</li> <li>Community Safety Plan (known as Crime and Disorder Reduction Strategy – Refresh 2016/New Plan 2017) – May refer to Crime and Disorder Committee</li> <li>Health and Well-being Strategy - not required 2016</li> <li>Local Plan (Development Plan) – TBC 2017 Maybe carried to 2017/18 work plan</li> </ul> <p><u>Other:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>New Library/Training/Museum/Cultural Centre (FP Item) - TBC</li> <li>Equality Action Plan/Equalities - Policy and Governance</li> <li>Borough Strategy (Sustainable Community Strategy no longer obliged to have as a Statutory Plan)</li> <li>Community Engagement Strategy - TBC</li> </ul>	<p><u>Review – Cross Cutting – Developing an Age Friendly Doncaster</u></p> <p>Transformation Programme – 7 key projects:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>IAG (Information Advice and Guidance)</li> <li>Community Led Support</li> <li>Learning Disability part of the commissioning key project</li> <li>Commissioning</li> </ul> <p>Other</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>STP - CCG</li> <li>District Nurse Access</li> <li>New Commissioning Model – Impact on the Council</li> <li>Community Led support</li> <li>Cancer</li> <li>Quality Accounts (annual)</li> <li>Updates e.g. NHS England, CCG,H&amp;WB</li> </ul>	<p>Other: -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>ETE Opportunities for CIC – Career Advice &amp; Guidance (CYP O&amp;S Members involvement)</li> <li>Update – Ofsted</li> </ul> <p>Joint Scrutiny Work: -</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Mental Health within Children’s Services (jt with H&amp;ASC O&amp;S) – Possible piece of work/involvement with Youth Council</li> </ul>	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Economic Plan Refresh – to consult with the Panel (will include element of housing) – Autumn 2016 First meeting 10<sup>th</sup> October to be programmed further when available.</li> <li>Housing – 28<sup>th</sup> November <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Homelessness – Strategic overview</li> <li>Proposed changes to legislation</li> </ul> </li> <li>Town Centre Masterplan for consultation - awaiting development.</li> <li>Green Belt Policy for Local Plan – consultation due prior to Council in June/July 2017</li> </ol>	<p>If capacity allows:</p> <p>Waste – to look at future opportunities through Devolution how can the authority make the most out of joint opportunities.</p> <p>Vol/Com Strategy – update and impacts of the new grant scheme.</p>